
From: Kendyl Hoss <khoss@fehrgraham.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 8:42 AM 
To: Rice, Caroline M - DNR 
Cc: Sean Phelan; Dillon Plamann; Luke Paterno 
Subject: 2530 – 2536 Monroe St - Continuing Obligations Audit  
Attachments: 2530-2536 Monroe St - Continuing Obligations Inspections.pdf; Invoice 

000000118914 Project 23-1601.pdf 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Good morning Caroline, 
 
I have attached the Continuing Obligations Inspection Log for the vapor mitigation system and the 
cover/barrier along with the photologs of each. The system repairs went well. Also for your record is the 
invoice. 
 
Please reach out with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 

 

 
KENDYL HOSS  I  Hydrogeologist  
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental 
 

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101 
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081 
P: 920.453.0700 
fehrgraham.com 

 





 
 

Vapor Mitigation 
System Photolog 
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1. Damaged West U-Tube 
Manometer, facing south. 

 

2. Newly installed West U-Tube 
Manometer, facing south. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Damaged Central U-Tube 
Manometer, facing north. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

October 9,2023 | Kendyl Hoss, Hydrogeologist   Page 2 

 

4. Newly installed Central U-Tube 
Manometer, facing north. 
 

 

5. Properly working East U-Tube 
Manometer, facing northwest. 
 

 

6. Two floor penetrations, SP-1 
and SP-2 (West U-Tube 
location), facing southeast. 
 

SP-1 

SP-2 
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7. One floor penetration, SP-3 
(Central U-Tube location), facing 
north. 
 

 

8. Two floor penetrations, SP-4 
and SP-5 (East U-Tube location), 
facing west. 
 

 

9. One of two high vacuum fans 
(RadonAway GP501), facing 
northwest. 
 

SP-3 

SP-5 

SP-4 
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10. Second high vacuum fan 
(RadonAway GP501), facing 
northwest. 
 

 

11. Sumps located near East U-Tube 
location, facing north. 
 

 
 



 
 

Cover/Barrier 
Photolog 
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1. Barrier cap in good condition 
with minor cracks (Central U-
Tube location), facing southeast. 

 

2. Barrier cap in good condition 
with minor cracks (West U-Tube 
location), facing southeast. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Barrier cap in good condition 
with minor cracks (East U-Tube 
location), facing east. 
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4. Old uncovered drain outlet, 
facing northwest. 
 

 



Purchase Order:

Invoice

Sean Phelan
Phelan Development
2999 N. Humboldt Avenue
Milwaukee, WI  53212

October 17, 2023
Invoice No: 118914

Remit Payment to:
101 W. Stephenson Street
Freeport, IL 61032
Phone:  815.235.7643

Project 23-1601 Sub-Slab Vapor System Repairs, Facility on Monroe Street, Madison, WI

 

Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Jeanie Angel - Project Assistant  .25 19.75
Dillon Plamann - Project Hydrogeologist  1.00 111.00
Kendyl Hoss - Hydrogeologist  13.50 1,296.00

Total Labor 1,426.75

 Reimbursable Expenses

Project Expenses
9/29/2023 Equipment Expense Homedepot.Com 82.02

Total Reimbursables 82.02 82.02

 

             $1,508.77INVOICE TOTAL:

  

TERMS: Net 40 Days from Invoice Date. Please reference invoice number on remittance.
Questions? Email Accounts Receivable: ar@fehrgraham.com


